
 
 
 
Date: November 22, 2010 
 
 

ATTN: Certification Lab  

PER: 47 FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PKRNVWE296 
 (Original Grant Date: May 25, 2010) 
 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Novatel Wireless is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to the Mini-
PCIe wireless WAN card, model E296 (FCC ID: PKRNVWE296). This product was 
originally certified by the commission on January 6, 2009 under FCC ID: J9CGOBI2000. 

The purpose of this Class II change is as follows: 

Adding Inventec mobile host notebooks; model name Mario with collocation devices, FCC 
ID’s PPD-AR5BHB92 and PPD-AR5BBU12. 

This modem will not be available for end user installation. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Sincerely, 

 
Todd Gallagher 
Manager – Regulatory Engineering 
Novatel Wireless  


